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ANNUAL EXCURSION, 1922.

The annual excursion was made to London, where
visits were paid to the Church of St. Bartholomew the
Great, to the Charterhouse, the Priory Church of St.
John of Jerusalem, St. John’s Gate, and Butchers’
Hall. The wonderful twelfth century building of St.
Bartholomew was explained to the visitors by Mr.
E. A. Webb, Churchwarden, and Mr. H. W. Fincham,
F.S.A., performed the same kind office of lecturer
during the visit to St. Jobhn’s Church and Gate, where
very much of the highest interest was to be seen. Mr.
Philip Rutland, master of the Butchers’ Company,
zave a short address upon the history of that Com-
pany, and provided tea for the members present.

It is unnecessary to describe in detail places outside
our county; a full description of all that the large
number of members present were shown appeared in
the Bucks Herald of 1st July, 1922 ; the account con-
tains one slip, however, for it states that the annual
excursion had probably never been held in London;
that is not so, because in 1880 the Society visited
Westminster Abbey, Lambeth Palace, and Temple
Church. (See Recorbps, vol. v., p. 149—152.)
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ADDITIONS TO MUSEUM AND LIBRARY.

Several important additions have been made to the Museum
during the past year; chief amongst them are:— )

) Coins.
COLLECTION OF COINS AND TOKENS (miscellaneous)
(Miss Boyson).

COLLECTION OF COINS AND MEDALS, including a gold
noble of Edward IV., and a Cromwellian medal struck for the
Battle of Dunbar (Mr. J. Griffin).

SUNDRY TOKENS OF THE SEVENTEENTH AND
EIGHTEENTH CENTURIES (Messrs. G. M. Adams, W.
Crouch, W. C. Morris, and W. Rickard. Also by exchange
and purchase.) :

DENARIUS OF SEPTIMUS SEVERUS, found in Tring
Road, Aylesbury (Mr. C. Janes).

Extant Fauna.
QUAIL (coturnix communis), killed at Weston Turville
- (Mr. W. Crouch).

STOAT ¢, almost completely white, killed at Norduck,
Aston Abbotts (Mr. F. Batson).

Fossils,
PORTION OF MAMMOTH TUSK, from Cuddington (Mr.
G. H. Wiltshire).

MAMMOTH MOLARS, from Cippenham (Eton Rural Distriet
Council).

FISH (pholidophorus), from Calvert (a very fine specimen
indeed) (Mr. A. Itter).

tmplements.

FLINT IMPLEMENTS, from Bletchley or Brickhills (J.
Robinson, W. Souster, and F. Claridge, schoolboys aged 10-12
years, who found them),

Sundries.
POTTERY (fragments), from Tickford Estate, Newport
~Pagnell (Mr. A, Bullard).
COIN WEIGHTS AND SCALES, in case (Mrs. J. C. Baker).
Small COLLECTION OF FIREARMS (Mrs, H. Hollis).
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The Library.
ACCOUNT OF BRITISH COINS, found near Wyeombe 1827

(Mr. W. Crouch).

SERMON PREACHED AT AYLESBURY ASSIZES, 1&&4
by Rev. A. Campion (Dr. J. Shaw).

“BERKS, BUCKS, AND O0OXON ARCHAEOLOGICAL
JOURNAL’ (set), (Mr G. Weller).

HISTORY OF WESTBURY, annotated by author, the Rev.
R. Ussher (The Author).

BUCKS DEEDS, various (Exors. of late F. A. Crisp, pur-
chased, and exchanged).

PAPERS OF CHURCHWARDENS AND OVERSEERS OF
STOKE GOLDINGTON (late 18th century) (Mrs. Gordon),

PARCHMENT COPIES OF COURT ROLLS, West Wyoombe
(Mr. A, C. Chibnall),

Engravings, Eto.

VARIOUS (Mr. W. Crouch).

SIR W. LEE, 1738 (Mr. A. E. Holloway).

DRAWINGS OF 8. AFRICAN WILD FLOWERS (Lady
Smyth).



